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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:45 PM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann

Cc: Karen Tan; SUR

Subject: RE: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24008576MFCT/CTPL)

Attachments: SGA 11E-IA.pdf

Dear Joanne, 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SGA 11E. 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 9:49 AM 

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24008576MFCT/CTPL) 

 

Dear Joanne, 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
Please be informed that Ms. Huey Yon is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 5:27 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Muhammad Nur Faiz Bin Sanat <faiz.sanat@porsche.com.sg>; Edwin Alegre (Eurokars) 

<edwin.alegre@eurokars.com.sg>; Jerome Tan ZL <jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Vion Lim LS 

<vion.lim.ls@eurokars.com.sg>; Manojj Baloo <manojj.baloo@porsche.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas 

<jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Joseph Tee YS <joseph.tee.ys@eurokars.com.sg>; Kanageshvaran Supramaniam 
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<kanageshvaran@eurokars.com.sg>; Oh Hui Wen <huiwen.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso 

<eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; Ahmad Faisal Bin Hamid <faisal.hamid@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Yao Sheng 

<yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Karen Tan 

<karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24008576MFCT/CTPL) 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm,  

 

Attached documents for survey assignment. 

 
-----Original Message----- 

From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 5:13 PM 

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: MT00018233 is Approved 

 

 

Insured Vehicle No : SHA7746K 

TP Vehicle No      : SGA11E 

Claim No           : D24008576MFCT 

Workshop Name      : EUROKARS AUTO PTE LTD 

Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

Instructions       : Without Prejudice (Non-reporting) 

 

Created By         : JOANNTAN 

Verified By        : KARENT 

Approved By        : KARENT 

 

 

 

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 

 

 

 


